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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Annual Hydrology Report
Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com> Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 7:28 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Wilczek, Jessica A." <jwilczek@archrsc.com>

Since the holiday is coming can we extend it to July 16th. I think that would be plenty of time
for him to get things repaired or replaced

 

Thank you

Nicki

 

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com>
Cc: Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com>
Subject: Re: Annual Hydrology Report

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Yes, of course. How long of an extension do you need?

 

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023, 09:31 Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com> wrote:

Hi Leigh,

 

I just spoke with Paul Holder who does our AHR. He said his computer has crashed and
got the “blue screen of death.” Everything is backed up to the cloud but he isn’t sure if he
can get his computer repaired or replaced by the 30th. May I ask for an extension for the
report due date until Paul gets his computer situation figured out?

 

Thanks
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Nicki Poulos
Environmental Engineer

Mountain Coal Co. LLC

West Elk Mine

5174 HWY 133

Somerset, CO 81434

(Work) 970-929-2219

(Cell) 970-250-3796

 

 

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the message from your system.
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